im ORE

HERITAGE TRAIL

BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JULY 26, 2023, 4:30 PM
ISHPEMING SENIOR CENTER
DRAFT AGENDA
I.  ROLL CALL

II.

III.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL
IX.

XL

102 W. Washington Suite 232
Marquette, M1 49855
906-235-2923

ironoreheritage@amail.com

IRON ORE HERITAGE RECREATION AUTHORITY

PUBLIC COMMENT (Agenda Items — Limit to three minutes)

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. June Minutes

B. June Financials

C. July Bills to be Paid

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

EVENT PERMIT — STRUT YOUR MUTT, SEPTEMER 30, 2023

OLD BUSINESS
A. Projects
1. Negaunee Boardwalk
2. Lakenenland
3. Property Acquisition,176 acres
4. Maintenance List 2023
5. Republic Township Millage Vote
B. Trail Sustainability Committee
C. Hiring Update
D. Negaunee Board Seat

NEW BUSINESS
1. Carp River Kiln
2. 2023 Budget Amendment One
3. Bob Hendrickson Addition to Bank Acecount

ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
BOARD COMMENT
PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURNMENT

NEXT MEETING DATE: Wednesday, August 23, 2023, 4.:30 pm Ishpeming Senior Center

and Zoom



,,./ﬁ” M\\ 102 W. Washington Suite 232
I R N G R E Marquette, MI 49855

HERITAGE TRAIL 906-235-2923

ironoreheritage@gmail.com

IRON ORE HERITAGE RECREATION AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 28, 2023
ISHPEMING SENIOR CENTER

DRAFT MINUTES

I. ROLL CALL - Don Britton, Chair; Lauren Luce, Treasurer, Marquette County; Mike
Springer, Marquette Township; Dawn Hoffman, Tilden Township; Al Reynolds, Negaunee
Township; Larry Bussone, Ishpeming; Jim Brennan, Republic Township; Bob Hendrickson,
Negaunee
Excused Absence: Nick Leach, Marquette; Glenn Johnson, Marquette Township
Staff. Carol Fulsher
Guests: Derek Lindstrom, Marquette Marathon; Rob Katona, DNR

II. PUBLIC COMMENT (Agenda Items — Limit to three minutes) -no public comment

III. ~ APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA - Brennan motioned to approve consent agenda
as presented. Bussone seconded motion. Consent agenda included May balance
showing assets of $813,380; total liabilities of $69,410 and total equity of $743,970; May
profit/loss showing incoe of $57554 and expenses of $101,460 for net income of ($43906),
YTD income of $256,223. Q2 budget v actual as of May show income at 3613% of budget
(due to State grant of $56K), expenses at 74%, ytd net income at 107%: May general
journal showing checks written 1591 to 1606, and June bills to be paid totaling $87,151.
Vote was taken and motion carried.

IV.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Hoffman motioned to approve agenda as presented,
Reynolds seconded motion. Vote and motion carried.

V. EVENT PERMITS — Marquette Marathon September 2, 2023 — Derek Lindstrom, Marquette
Marathon Race Director, provided background and info on race. Same course, same
start/finish, asking for approval to use the trail. Discussion about trash on trail after 2022
race and ways to alleviate a repeat. Brennah motioned to approve event permit; Luce
seconded motion. Vote and motion carried.

VI. OLD BUSINESS
A. Projects

1. Negaunee Boardwalk — Plans submitted via Michigan Grants

2. Lakenenland - KBIC will provide $10K to the project through the County
and Sault Tribe will provide $~19K for project as well. No DNR
Development Grant agreement yet. Britton noted that Tom Lakenen
looking to meet with Fulsher, Britton and Sanders about a walking trail.

3. Property Acquisition,176 acres — ESA Phase I: 3 quotes: Tri Medi $3600:
GEI $5000, North Jackson $5800. Brennan motioned to approve Tri
Media at $3600; Bussone seconded. Vote and motion carried. No
DNR Acquisition grant agreement yet so this is last step we can take
without signed agreement.



VIIL.

VIIIL

ADMINISTRATOR REPORT - Fulsher noted she will add Carp River kiln on next agenda

4. Winthrop Junction Update — The lease for the Washington Street right of
way in packet. Bussone motioned to sign lease as presented;
Hoffman seconded motion. Vote and motion carried. Fulsher notified
that since bridge repair will take up rest of our 2023 funds, we will need to
ask for a 2024 addendum to add parking lot. Can use those funds after

October 1. Bussone noted that Perkins may give us the property of the
parking lot.

9. Maintenance List 2023 — Maintenance list reviewed. Maijor project of

aggregate in Negaunee Township finished. Other items in bid process, or
awaiting labor to finish.

6. Republic Township Millage Vote — Fulsher okayed the ballot language.
Staff will work with Brennan on flyers for millage renewal notice.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Bob Hendrickson Resignation Letter — Hendrickson letter in packet. City of Negaunee

has been notified and Hendrickson, City and Staff will work to get a replacement board
member.

B. Hiring Report — Staff and Luce will work on contract for Bob Hendrickson. He will start
on July 3.

C. ORV Grant Addendum #2 — The grant amendment #2 is in packet. Basically takes
money from other projects and puts it into the bridge repair project (bridge collapsed
while working on culvert repair project in Humboldt) which will get $32K. IOHT working
with Rick Kauppila at U.P. Fab on engineering drawings and some materials he has that
we can use to replace the bridge. Bridge is pulled out and trail closed until bridge
repaired. We will need to make a decision after bids go out. If project is above $32,000,
do we want to use our funds to supplement. Project is in Humboldt.

D. ORV Trail Proposal, Extension of Trail, CN railroad — Britton, Fulsher, and Katona met
with CN staff and MDOT Rail Safety at railroad crossing to add ORV’s to allowed use
allowing the ORV sponsored trail to continue from Negaunee ice arena eastward to
M35/CR492 intersection. The plan would allow ORV's to use snowmobile trail in east
Negaunee, cross CN r/r at pedestrian crossing and follow new trail to side of county
road 492. AN ORV proposal, map and funding will need to be worked on as well as
contact with Road Commission. The crossing was approved by MDOT rail safety with
recommendations as provided in Evaluation Report.

3

and present a proposed budget amendment. She met with Merrie Carlock on the lighting
grant application. Will begin adding Special Trails Advisory Committee back to agenda
since monthly meetings have begun.

BOARD COMMENT — Many “Welcomes” to Bob Hendrickson.
PUBLIC COMMENT - No public comment.

ADJOURNMENT - Bussone motioned to adjourn meeting; Brennan seconded

motion. Vote and motion carried and meeting adjourned at 5:30 pm.

Minutes respectively submitted by Carol Fulsher, Administrator of IOHRA.



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority
Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
003-002 - Embers Credit Union 4.18 cd
003-001 - Embers CD
001-006 - Embers Savings
001-005 - nicolet promontory acct
001-004 - nicolet bank checking account
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
018-012 - Taxes Receivables - unassigned
018-000 - Taxes Receivable
018-001 - Taxes Receivable - Tilden
018-002 - Taxes Receivalbe - Ishpeming
018-003 - Taxes Receivable - Negaunee
018-004 - Taxes Receivable - NEG TWP
018-005 - Taxes Receivable - MQT TWP
018-006 - Taxes Receivable - Marquette
018-007 - Taxes Receivable - Chocolay
018-011 - Taxes Receivable - Rep Twp
Total 018-000 - Taxes Receivable
018-009 - Grants Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
018-013 - Taxes Receivable - unassigned
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
204-000 - Accrued Wages
203-000 - Unearned revenue

200-258 - Federal Taxes
200-259 - State Taxes

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
395-000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

3:40 PM
07/17/2023
Accrual Basis

Jun 30, 23
T e

102,061.87
157,898.01

13.92
421,084.78
-27,721.34

653,337.24

-0.10

-796.89
-576.00
-1,142.45
-458.89
-1,726.92
-4,287.82
-2,840.49
-387.24

-12,216.70
76,000.00

63,783.20

51,665.49

51,665.49
768,785.93
768,785.93

6,663.89
52,230.30

1.805.12
789.27

61,488.58
61,488.58

61,488.58

487,746.46
219,550.89

707,297.35
768,785.93

Page 1 of 1



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority
Profit & Loss

January through June 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
General Revenue
674-002 - Individual Contributions
401-000 - Taxes
664-000 - Interest
675-000 - Non profit donations
Total General Revenue
Program Revenue
Unrestricted
642-000 - Promo Sales
Total Unrestricted
Restricted
538-000 - ORV State Grant
674-003 - Mile Marker
539-000 - State Grants
Total Restricted
Total Program Revenue
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
62800 - Facilities and Equipment

62840 - Equip Rental and Maintenance

62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities

Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipment

701-000 - Payroll
701-001 - Salaries and Wages
701-002 - Payroll taxes
Total 701-000 - Payroll
727-000 - Office Supplies
729-000 - Equipment
754-000 - Grant expense
800-000 - Operations

800-001 - Books, Subscriptions, Refer

Jun 23 TOTAL
0.00 48.06
-12.98  339,740.39
1,531.75 8,779.30
18,981.76 19,006.76
20,500.53 367,574.51
30.00 45.00
30.00 45.00
20,632.50 20,632.50
750.00 748.96
0.00 56,000.00
21,382.50 77,381.46
21,412.50 77,426.46
41,913.03  445,000.97
41,913.03  445,000.97
-215.00 78,448.53
532.65 2.162.88
317.65 80,611.41
6,190.33 37,141.98
473.56 2,932.36
6,663.89 40,074.34
13.77 284.43
0.00 229.79
0.00 250.00
0.00 1,503.94



800-002 - Postage, Mailing Service
800-004 - Volunteer Recognition
Total 800-000 - Operations

800-955 -

800-956 -

802-000

880-000 -

Insurance - Liability, D and O
Insurance - Workers' Comp

- Accounting Contract Services
803-000 -
850-000 -
860-000 -
870-000 -

Professional Services Fees
Telephone, Telecommunicatioi
Travel and Meetings

Board Meeting Expenses
Marketing

880-005 - Print advertising
881-000 - Public Relations

Total 880-000 - Marketing

970-000 -

Capital Outlay

970-100 - Signage

970-104 - Trail mile marker expensce
Total 970-100 - Signhage
970-200 - Trail Expense

970-215
970-204 -
970-202 -
970-203 -
970-206 -

- Acquisition

ORYV Trail Work
Trail Supplies

Trail Maintenance
Grooming Expenses

Total 970-200 - Trail Expense
Total 970-000 - Capital Outlay
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jun 23 TOTAL
0.00 63.00
438.37 560.56
438.37 2,127.50
-399.00 477.00
0.00 36.00
750.00 5,780.00
0.00 1,080.00
113.72 652.40
18.60 232.13
16.95 80.85
0.00 408.40
0.00 1,444.25
0.00 1,852.65
450.00 450.00
450.00 450.00
0.00 685.00
16,434.42 26,934.42
1,667.40 2,285.66
60,300.00 60,416.50
0.00 910.00
78,401.82 91,231.58
78,851.82 91,681.58
86,785.77 225,450.08
-44 872.74 219,550.89
-44.872.74 219,550.89




Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through June 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
General Revenue
674-002 - Individual Contributi
401-000 - Taxes
664-000 - Interest
675-000 - Non profit donations

Total General Revenue
Program Revenue
Unrestricted
642-000 - Promo Sales

Total Unrestricted

Restricted
538-000 - ORV State Grant
674-003 - Mile Marker
539-000 - State Grants
540-000 - Corporate & Non|

Total Restricted

Total Program Revenue
Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense
62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62840 - Equip Rental and Mair
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities

Total 62800 - Facilities and Equig
701-000 - Payroll
701-001 - Salaries and Wages
701-002 - Payroll taxes

Total 701-000 - Payroll
727-000 - Office Supplies
729-000 - Equipment
730-000 - Office Equipment
754-000 - Grant expense
800-000 - Operations
800-001 - Books, Subscription
800-002 - Postage, Mailing Sei

Apr - Jun 23 Budget % of Bunget .
48.06 45.00 106.8%
-139.42 39.00 -357.49%
4,854.56 1,050.00 462.34%
18,981.76
23,744.96 1,134.00 2,093.91%
45.00 31.00 145.16%
45.00 31.00 145.16%
20,632.50 0.00 100.0%
748.96 750.00 99.86%
56,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 95.00 0.0%
77,381.46 845.00 9,157.57%
77,426.46 876.00  8,838.64%
101,171.42 2,010.00 5,033.4%
101,171.42 2,010.00 5,033.4%
78,448.53 75,000.00 104.6%
1,201.55 990.00 121.37%
79,650.08 75,990.00 104.82%
18,570.99 18,573.00 99.99%
1,420 68 1,421.00 00.98%
19,991.67 19,994.00 99.99%
109.15 300.00 36.38%
229.79 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
250.00
793.94 242.00 328.07%
63.00 67.00 94.03%

Page 1 of 6



Apr - Jun 23 Budget % of Budget
800-004 - Volunteer Recognitic 560 56 14500  386.59%
Total 800-000 - Operations 1,417.50 454.00 312.23%
800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D : 477.00 0.00 100.0%
800-956 - Insurance - Workers' C 36.00 0.00 100.0%
802-000 - Accounting Contract S¢ 3,450.00 5,500.00 62.73%
803-000 - Professional Services F 0.00 0.00 0.0%
850-000 - Telephone, Telecommu 341.21 240.00 142.17%
860-000 - Travel and Meetings 232.13 0.00 100.0%
870-000 - Board Meeting Expens: 50.85 30.00 169.5%
880-000 - Marketing
880-005 - Print advertising 204.70 740.00 27.66%
881-000 - Public Relations 0.00 2,000.00 0.0%
884-000 - Website 0.00 0.00 0.0%
885-000 - Logo Apparel 0.00 500.00 0.0%
Total 880-000 - Marketing 204.70 3,240.00 6.32%
940-000 - Lease, Appraisal Exper 0.00 0.00 0.0%
970-000 - Capital Outlay
970-100 - Signage
970-104 - Trail mile marker 450.00 650.00 69.23%
Total 970-100 - Signage 450.00 650.00 69.23%
970-200 - Trail Expense
970-215 - Acquisition 0.00
970-214 - Boardwalk 0.00 100,000.00 0.0%
970-204 - ORV Trail Work  26.934.42 25,000.00 107.74%
970-208 - trail head 0.00 15,000.00 0.0%
970-202 - Trail Supplies 2,029.79 1,200.00 169.15%
970-203 - Trail Maintenance 60,416.50 72,000.00 83.91%
970-206 - Grooming Expen: 910.00 1,200.00 75.83%
Total 970-200 - Trail Expense  90,290.71 214,400.00 42.11%
970-300 - Engineering 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
Total 970-000 - Capital Outlay 90,740.71 225,050.00 40.32%
990-000 - Debt Service
990-002 - Bank Fees 0.00 57.00 0.0%
Total 990-000 - Debt Service 0.00 57.00 0.0%
Total Expense 197,180.79 330,855.00 59.6%
Net Ordinary Income -96,009.37  -328,845.00 29.2%
-96,009.37  -328,845.00 29.2%

Net Income

Page 2 of 6



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through June 2023

TOTAL

3:44 PM

07/17/2023

Accrual Basis

Jan - Jun 23 Budget % of Budge
Ordinary Income/Expense o -
Income
General Revenue
674-002 - Individual Contributi 48.06 140.00 34.33%
401-000 - Taxes 339,740.39  335,039.00 101.4%
664-000 - Interest 8,779.30 2,100.00 418.06%
675-000 - Non profit donations 19.006.76
Total General Revenue 367,574.51 337,279.00 108.98%
Program Revenue
Unrestricted
642-000 - Promo Sales 45.00 93.00 48.39%
Total Unrestricted 45.00 93.00 48.39%
Restricted
538-000 - ORV State Grant 20,632.50 0.00 100.0%
674-003 - Mile Marker 748.96 750.00 99.86%
539-000 - State Grants 56,000.00 0.00 100.0%
540-000 - Corporate & Nonj 0.00 95.00 0.0%
Total Restricted 77,381.46 845.00 9,157.57%
Total Program Revenue 77,426.46 938.00 8,254.42%
Total Income 445,000.97  338,217.00 131.57%
Gross Profit 445,000.97  338,217.00 131.57%
Expense
62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62840 - Equip Rental and Mair 78,448.53 75,000.00 104.6%
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities 2,162.88 1,980.00 109.24%
Total 62800 - Facilities and Equig 80,611.41 76,980.00 104.72%
701-000 - Payroll
701-001 - Salaries and Wages 37,141.98 37,146.00 99.99%
701-002 - Payroll taxes 2,932.36 2,922.00 100.36%
Total 701-000 - Payroll 40,074.34 40,068.00 100.02%
727-000 - Office Supplies 284 .43 600.00 47.41%
729-000 - Equipment 229.79 0.00 100.0%
730-000 - Office Equipment 0.00 90.00 0.0%
754-000 * Grant expense 250.00
800-000 - Operations
800-001 - Books, Subscription  1,503.94 1,122.00 134.04%
800-002 - Postage, Mailing Se! 63.00 134.00 47.02%

Page 3 of 6



Jan - Jun 23 Budget % of Budge
800-004 - Volunteer Recognitit 560.56 483.00 116.06%
Total 800-000 - Operations 2,127.50 1,739.00 122.34%
800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D : 477.00 0.00 100.0%
800-956 - Insurance - Workers' C: 36.00 0.00 100.0%
802-000 - Accounting Contract S¢  5,780.00 5,630.00 102.66%
803-000 - Professional Services F  1,080.00 3,820.00 28.27%
850-000 - Telephone, Telecommu 652.40 480.00 135.92%
860-000 - Travel and Meetings 232.13 0.00 100.0%
870-000 - Board Meeting Expens:« 80.85 60.00 134.75%
880-000 - Marketing
880-005 - Print advertising 408.40 740.00 55.19%
881-000 - Public Relations 1,444 .25 2,000.00 72.21%
884-000 - Website 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
885-000 - Logo Apparel 0.00 555.00 0.0%
Total 880-000 - Marketing 1,852.65 4,295.00 43.14%
940-000 - Lease, Appraisal Exper 0.00 30.00 0.0%
970-000 - Capital Outlay
970-100 - Signage
970-104 - Trail mile marker 450.00 650.00 69.23%
Total 970-100 - Signage 450.00 650.00 69.23%
970-200 - Trail Expense
970-215 - Acquisition 685.00
970-214 - Boardwalk 0.00 100,000.00 0.0%
970-204 - ORV Trail Work  26,934.42 25,000.00 107.74%
970-208 - trail head 0.00 15,000.00 0.0%
970-202 - Trail Supplies 2,285.66 1,800.00 126.98%
970-203 - Trail Maintenance 60,416.50 72,000.00 83.91%
970-206 - Grooming Expen: 910.00 1,200.00 75.83%
Total 970-200 - Trail Expense 91,231.58 215,000.00 42.43%
970-300 - Engineering 0.00 11,000.00 0.0%
Total 970-000 - Capital Outlay 91,681.58 226,650.00 40.45%
990-000 - Debt Service
990-002 - Bank Fees 0.00 59.00 0.0%
Total 990-000 - Debt Service 0.00 59.00 0.0%
Total Expense 225,450.08 360,501.00 62.54%
Net Ordinary Income 219,550.89 -22,284.00 -985.24%
219,550.89 -22,284.00 -985.24%

Net Income

TOTAL

Page 4 of 6



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

General Ledger
As of June 30, 2023

10147
1608
Deposit
Deposit
EFTPS
1610
1611
1609
1613
1612
Deposit
Deposit
1620
1623
1616
1615
1614
1617
1618
1619
1621
1622
Deposit

Name

Split Amount

003-001 - Embers CD

001-005 - nicolet promontory acct

Nicolet checking account

Carol L Fulsher
MARQUETTE BLP
State of Ml

Curtis, City of Mrquette
United States Treasury
CAP Cleaning Services
MARQUETTE BLP
NICOLET NATIONAL BANK
Verizon

Team Riders

Fisher, Northland Lawn
Choc. County

Anderson Tackman
Carey-Sodergren

City of Negaunee

Clark Properties

Dog waste depot
Superior Paving
Tembreull's Excavation
U.P. Fabricating Co., Inc.
MARQUETTE BLP
Marquette County Treasurer
Mich Municipal League

003-002 - Embers Credit Union 4.18 cd

664-000 - Interest 354.17
664-000 - Interest 334.55
664-000 - Interest 843.03
Salary -4 595.68
Neg twp trailhead -13.25
ORYV grant for spring maintenance 632.50
taxes, merchandise 45.36
federal payroll tax -1,805.12
clening service -125.00
kiln lighting, office -103.62
visa bill -2,003.93
phone bill -83.47
ORYV spring clean up -700.00

mile marker purchase, reimbursem: 965.00
property tax payment 18,983.51
last payment of audit -750.00
washout out repair -11,179.00
r/r lighting -15.00
rent -285.00
dog bag station -158.94
Neg Twp aggregate project -60,300.00
Ishpemng ORYV trail gravel -4,555.42
mile marker purchase, reimbursem: -450.00
neg twp lighting -13.25
property tax reimbursmeent -14.73
insurance reimbursement 399.00

Page 1 of 1



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

Bills to be Paid
July 2023

Name

Account

Paid Amount

United States Treasury
Carol L Fulsher
Robert J Hendrickson
Andrea Denham

CAP Cleaning Services
City of Negaunee
Geomaterials

HP Instant Ink
MARQUETTE BLP

mARQUETTE BLP
mARQUETTE BLP

200-258 Federal Payroll tAx
701-001 - Salaries and Wages
701-001 - Salaries and Wages
970-214 - Boardwalk interp. Sign
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities
970-202 - Trail Supplies (lighting)
970-204 - ORV Trail Work (grading)
727-000 - Office Supplies

62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities

970-202 - Trail Supplies (kiln lighting)
970-202 - Trail supplies (neg twp light)

Michigan Municipal Risk managemei 800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D and O
Michigan Municipal Risk manageme 800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D and O

Midway Rentals

NICOLET NATIONAL BANK

U.P. Fabricating Co., Inc.

Verizon
Verizon

Clark Properties

Becky Harju

Nicolet National Bank Visa Card payment

970-203 - Trail Maintenance (excavator)
Visa Bills (See below)
970-101 - directional signage (ishp camp)

850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunications
850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunications

62890 - Rent

802-000 Accounting
TOTAL

-1,805.12
-4,608.06
-1,905.69
-700.00
-75.00
-15.00
-17,000.00
-52.99
-46.96
-50.70

-13.25

-1,348.00
-400.00

-840.50
-673.45
-833.70

-104.71
-98.50

-285.00

-85.00

e

-30,941.63



Holiday Station
Holidy Station
UP North Car Wash
Midway Rental
Holiday Station
Holiday Station
Menards
Adobe

Elevan
Michigan SOS
Walgreens
Zoom

NMU EAN
Marquette DDA

970-202 Trail Supplies (gas Don truck)

970-202

970-202
970-202
970-202
970-202

970-202

- Trail Supplies (gas truck)
970-202 -

Trail Supplies (truck)

- Trail Supplies (tools)

- Trail Supplies (oil)

- Trail Supplies (gas truck)

- Trail Supplies (trailhead supplies)
727-000 -

Office Supplies

- Trail Supplies (fee for cc use Ml SO.

62840 - Equip (plate for trailer)

727-000 -
870-000 -
850-000 -

Office Supplies (paper, bud spray)
Board Meeting Expenses
Telephone, Telecommunications

62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities

-673.45

-44.75
-71.23
-16.00
-249.00
-9.22
-33.43
-31.15
-13.77
-1.56
-75.00
-39.64
-16.95
-30.25
-41.50

Page 2 of 2



102 W. Washington Street #232
Marquette, M1 49855
906-235-2923 fax 906-228-3642

ironoreheritage.com
ironoreheritage@gmail.com

TRAIL USE PERMIT/RELEASE OF LIABILITY WAIVER

ORGANIZATION NAME: Ul Aus

contactname,_Chd Danie

ADDRESs: O1S  S- SHikC Hihvas  uss) L Gvion, v Y794
evai:  CBA NT K Qupvs oy o6 - YSE-so8¢

PHONE:

EVENT INFORMATION
3/2 S g e 4
EVENT DATE: A |
eventTme; P AV Stww+ \/w— Mutt
T . m
SETUPTIME, T8 REGISTRATION TfMEquXPECTED ATTENDANCE_< ©°
\‘?" "
STARTTIME: | 0 - <% A carerng. 11 PA —

LOCATION ON HERITAGE TRAIL OF EVENT: PICK CHECK ALL THAT APPLY.

(IF EVENT UTILIZES SOME OF THE PORTION BUT NOT ALL, PLEASE STILL CHECK)

—CHOCOLAY KAWBAWGAM ROAD TO WELCOME __WASHINGTON STREET (ISHPEMING) TO U.S. 41
CENTER CROSSING IN HUMBOLDT (NEAR HUMBOLDT MINE)
—WELCOME CENTER TO LOWER HARBOR ORE DOCK _.HUMBOLDT MINE (US 41 CROSSING) TO REPUBLIC

—LOWER HARBOR ORE DOCK TO HOLIDAY INN
—_HOLIDAY INN TO 492/35, NEG TWP

__492/35 TO NEGAUNEE JACKSON MINERS PARK
(DOWNTOWN)

MACKSON MINERS PARK TO THIRD STREET
(ISHPEMING)

_THIRD STREET TO CLIFFS SHAFT MINE MUSEUM

~CLIFFS SHAFT MINE MUSEUM TO WASHINGTON
STREET (ISHPEMING)

Event Permit for Iron Ore Heritage TrailPage 1 of 3




In order for the Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority to manage events on the trail, Event Permits should be
submitted at least 60 days prior to the event

Contact Iron Ore Heritage Trail at 235-2923 or email ironoreheritage@gmail.com two weeks prior to confirm logistics
trail control, and if bollard keys are needed for removal of bollards prior to the event.

i a

IOHRA also notes that the Iron Ore Heritage Trail does include street and railroad crossings and that event organizers
must post personnel at these crossings for the safety of event participants. A safety plan will also be required,

I0HRA also notes that the Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority does not own all of the Heritage Trail. Organizers
should also contact other municipalities as needed. City of Marquette, City of Negaunee and City of Ishpeming and the

State of Michigan are also owners of the trall and should be contacted 60-50 days prior to the event if the event includes
these municipalities.

e State has ownership on the Chocolay portion Kawbawgam Road to Welcome Center, West Ma rquette Grade
(approximately from the Soo Line overpass in Marquette near Holiday Inn to the Co Rd 492/M35 intersection in
Negaunee Township, the DSSA grade from Ishpeming’s Section 16 Pit near Washington Street to Humboldt Mine
overlook, and LS&I grade from Humboldt to Republic.)

e (City of Marquette has ownership from south boundary near Welcome Center to LS&| overpass. IOHRA has
ownership from 493/35 west into Negaunee.

® Negaunee has ownership from Healy Avenue to Ishpeming/Negaunee border.

Ishpeming has ownership from Ishpeming/Negaunee border through downtown to Greenwaod Street crossing.

» Dan e VPAw L
C ffﬂ" ¢ / d , is responsible for any site damage, interior and

exterior clean up. Iron Ore Heritage Trail does not offer exclusive use during event but will help organizers with public
notification of event,

The event organizer,

The Iron Ore Heritage Trail does not expect payment from use of trail for the event, but does require the organizer to

use our logo on event registrations, -tshirts, posters, print ads and any other marketing materials where sponsor logos
appear. Contact Iron Ore Heritage Trail for digital logo.

Event Permit for Iron Ore Heritage TrailPage 2 of 3 | |



RELEASE OF LIABILITY WAIVER
YtPer  Paainsols  fpamsl Uty ShelFen
The » hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the iron Ore
Heritage Recreation Authority, its appointed officials, employees, volunteers, representatives, and agents from any
liability for damages to any person or property in, or about the Iron Ore Heritage Trail, from any cause whatsoever, All
persons or groups using Iron Ore Heritage Trail shall be responsible for the proper supervision, control, and
accommodation of persons attending the activity.

e N L R T 4
The €n

Sne i R

agrees to be responsible for the preservation of order and
assist Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority in orderly trail use.

In addition, a copy of your organization’s general liability or special events policy in the amount of $1,000,000 per
occurrence naming the “Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority” as additionally insured for this event would have to be
submitted at least three weeks prior to the scheduled event. It is understood and agreed by naming the Iron Ore
Heritage Recreation Authority as additional insured, coverage afforded is considered to be a primary and any other
insurance the Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority may have in effect shall be considered secondary and or excess.

(Don Bowe

Authorized Organization Representative Signature Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority Representative
/17223
Date Date

M; SR
Event Permit for Iron Ore Heritage TrailPage 3 of 3




spun4 el AYO Jaquwaides S|eLI91RINOSD) 01 papiemy Suipein fjanesn AYO
spun4 Juesn AYO Apnr S|e1d31.A03D) 0} paplemy 3uipein/jsnein ANO
SdUEeUdUIBIA] JIel]
eID AYO ‘Pig 00 2ot 30] Sunjied uondunf doayiuim
JOJ WNPUBPPE eID AHO
*98p1iq Joj papasu SaIUoA
el ‘pig|€z0z pa111wIgns syuawnlop pig Jjempaieog spuepam
198png 2sueuajuiey auog uined Jouadng diysumoy aaune3ap 21e8a188e mau
sapeisdn led|
DdueusUlRW déé ééé SpJeoq mau spaau 1id 9T uoI1I3S 3k yoad
9dueudlUIRW Apng gog SaYDUaq YsiuieA
doukUUIEW Aing anboaigeq sor peayjiesr dmj 3o 1e uoilels Suixi4 g
JueuUUIRW Jawwng uonug uog Aejoooy) apisianty Jeau Aemanrip 1e umop usis doig
Jdysi4 uuy pue |jig Jawwing &éé 9¢€ JaJBW JUBWI| [BISUl JDMBW IJIA
23eusis Jawwng lieisut 03 ged dn punoJisdwied
dysj Joj *py uoleiAl uo dn usis [eUOIIIBAIP MaN
éééé Jawwing éé sauneSapN ul youaq Jieday

spuny AYO "julew ‘aduesnsuy

1xa/a3uenuajion 3

upjied 4o uoisuedxa uo ap1aQg

Ajjeuonuajui pakoaisap peoy 9|1A3u03S 1 Supuad

dm) 8apN ‘Aejosoy) Jawiwng Jays|n4 paxi} wayl 198 JO SOUO M3U Z JO T PIauU ‘ S19UN0)

398png aoueualuieW £20¢ Jawwns suondo ale 3unwadysj ur asuaj pes 1yds xi4
SIUBMIY 159UOId 10 M3J) e
puejs| ‘passed s1nods Aog

Apweq Aemaqifp aunf/Aey Jleasur 03 ge4 4N Suinem Aejoooy) ur S/ T WBwW(eISU| JDIBIA BN
‘pa38ip ssiw pue payeis

AHO auo(q S19pIy weay Suiwadys| ‘91nos AYO uo susis jies1 uo Aeis

9dueuUdUIRW aunf anboauge sor Aejodoy) siadsew Alajes umop ayel

KRed 01 moH ETVITEDVTY oym ageud|s/saniuawe Jiea]

1sI7 adueuajulejA j1ell €202




shed yNG aunf plg UNA |043U0D 1SNQ AHO

SpuNny AHO auny |InaJquiat Suiwadys| 199.1S uol3urysepn 18 papaau |aAeID

spunj asueuajulew ‘anboauge] aor auoq| JoleAedxa yum uoq pue qog @aune3aN ‘a8plig Janry die) 1e yonis s8oj Sig
%1 aunf ino pa|nd [eianss

spunj adueuajulew ‘enboaige] aor aunr padanidun aaunedaN 1se3 pad8nid poAnNd

dSpuny AHO Ang sSuimeup ‘lieal AMO uo asdejjod a8pug

uo paseq piq |im ‘sSuimelp
8ujop qed4 dn ‘piinga. 01 paau

spun4 Aduasinuod AHO Jdwwng éééd|  Buiwadysy Jo 1sam a1nos AYO U0 Sulnd padu saaJ)

éPapaau JI spuny sredas Asuadiawg auoqg X1} Op ND/syIp 93unedaN 1sea papoold Jlel]
Yum SuBIoM "apess y/y
yieausapun 1aANd pasdanid

9oUBUIUIRIA| auoq SI9IUN|OA ‘AHO UMOP S9941 JO Junowe agie]
‘anboaige aor ‘AleH Auoj

spuny Aduadiawz/Auswpuswe AYO auog uaJdiaposiale) 1pjoguiny {led1 AYO uo Inoysem adie| sieday
01 papJeme pig

duUeUIUIRIN AInr[ 11043 J931UN|OA B S1EUIPI00)| S3uneSaN pue Sulwadys| usamiaq |ied] Jo Sulysnig

Spun4 AYO 1sn8ny SJoply INVIAL dUBUIUIBIA] J2WIWINS AHO
spund AYO auo(Q SI9pIY INVIL oueudluiey Sulads ANO
Spunj asueualuleln 1sndny goyg a1jgnday ‘Buimoln
Spuny soueuluieN 1sndny gog Aejosoy) 01 uapjilL ‘Suimoln
Spunj soueuajuien Ainr gog Aejodoy) 01 uspjil ‘SuiMmop
Spuny @dueuajuien auoQ gog olqgnday ‘Suimoln
spuny 22UeUIUIBIA auoq gog J91ua) awoda M 01 JoAl due) Buimolp
Spuny aduBUBIUIRIA auog qog 3||1Aau01s 03 Suilwadys| ‘Suimoln
Spuny adueualuiep auoq |joJe) Tz aung Aejoaoy) 01 Sutwadys| ‘Suimopy

oN 1se3 {Jose) oz aunr dsj

01 39N :joJe) T aunr ‘dmy

39N ‘6T aunr ‘uoqg dmy 1b

:aunf ‘uoq Aq auop Aejoaoy)
spund 1ueln AHO T 100 424V 93pug 01 pPaACW S3IUOIA aaunedaN/Suiwadys| Suipesn AYO
Spun4{ axueualuien auog anhoauge sof jtes} paaed jo Suidsamsg




